A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2015

E-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) (Small Cities – second hearing)

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
 - Regular Session of City Council held June 1, 2015
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

0-58-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ROAD SALT FOR THE ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.
Introduced by Council Member Patterson

0-59-15

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A FISCAL POLICY FOR OVERPAYMENTS TO EMPLOYEES. Introduced by Council Member Risner

6. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-60-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ATHENS CITY CODE, TITLE 9, GENERAL REGULATIONS, TO ADD CHAPTER 9.16, MUNICIPAL CEMETERIES. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-61-15

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE DONATION BY THE ATHENS CEMETERY ASSOCIATION OF ALL ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH THE WEST UNION STREET CEMETERY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-62-15

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING THE RENEWAL OF A REVOCABLE LICENSE TO BRUCE BRUNTON, OWNER, 751 WEST UNION STREET, TO ALLOW THE PLACEMENT OF A SIGN ON THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY.

Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-63-15

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A REVOCABLE LICENSE TO CAMERON FULLER, OWNER, 97 COLUMBUS ROAD, TO ALLOW REPLACEMENT OF THE FACE PLATE ON AN EXISTING SIGN LOCATED ON THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-64-15

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 0-91-77; VACATING THE FINAL PLAT OF VALLEY ACRES SUBDIVISION. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-65-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2015 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Risner

0-66-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2015 STAFFING LEVELS, PART-TIME AND SEASONAL; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Introduced by Council Member Risner

0-67-15

AN ORDINANCES ESTABLISHING A GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATIVE COST ALLOCATION POLICY. Introduced by Council member Risner

0-68-15

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 01-15; AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TWO REPLACEMENT BUSES FOR THE ATHENS TRANSIT SYSTEM. Introduced by Council Member Papai

0-69-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT INNOVATION PROGRAM FOR A GRANT TO FUND A FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR A JOINT FACILITY TO HOUSE ATHENS CITY, ATHENS COUNTY, AND OHIO UNIVERSITY SAFETY SERVICES. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

7. Resolution for Second Reading:

R-07-15

A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO REPLACE EXISTING CURB AND SIDEWALKS DEEMED IN POOR CONDITION ON CENTRAL AVENUE, NORTH CONGRESS STREET, AND SOUTH MAY AVENUE (PROJECT #294); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

- 8. Announcements & Other Business:
 - Motion to accept Auditor's May, 2015, Financial Reports
- 9. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 10. Executive Session: Pending Litigation
- 11. Adjournment

Chris Knisely
President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.